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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 31, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: MR. RICHARD B. CHENEY
FROM: TERRY o'DONNEL)@

SUBJECT: Recommended New Year's Day

T elephone Calls for the President
/

Mrs. Richard S. Welch - Wife of slain CIA agent
Mrs. Eisenhower - if she is well enough (telegram out 12/31)
Mrs. Harry Truman

Vice President - He called the President today, December 31.
Henry Kissinger

Bo Callaway

Barry Goldwater

John Tower

John Connally

Chuck Percy

Jim Holshauser - PFC Regional Chairman
Jim Cleveland - N.H. PFC Chairman

Lou Frey - Florida PFC Chairman
Richard Ogilvie - Illinois PFC Chairman
Alf L.andon

Stu Spencer

Bob Mosbacher

Max Fisher

Jim Eastland - thank him for his assistance in the Stevens' confirmation
Jimmy Durante - very ill; had several strokes - is now in a wheelchair
o YPunio P and doesn't have long to live.

’éiu. STRINVGLER -

ROM RON NESSEN

Arthur Taylor President, CBS - Thank him for working with Ron Nessen
on New Year's Eve Bicentennial statement.

Katherine Graham  Washington POST

Clayton Kirkpatrick Publisher, Chicago Tribune -~ it's their 100th Anniversary
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